02/12/2021, 10:28 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase order PO-100025480

M Gma" Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase order PO-100025480

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 2 December 2021 at 10:01
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>
Date: Thu, 2 Dec 2021 at 09:14

Subject: RE: Purchase order PO-100025480

To: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi

Many thanks for this we have amended the PO here to reflect the current price per box

Kind Regards
Gary Williams

Supplies Manager

Direct line 0191 2125247

Supplies Department 0191 2125246
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02/12/2021, 10:28 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase order PO-100025480

From: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 02 December 2021 08:10

To: Supplies.Newcastle - Newcastle <Supplies.Newcastle@nuffieldhealth.com>
Subject: Purchase order PO-100025480

Good morning,

Thank you for your purchase order, PO-100025480.

Please be advised that part number 570001 has been superseded with 570001-5 box of 5. The unit price for 570001-
5is £710.00.

Your order has been placed on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

| have also attached an up to date price list for your reference.

Sarah Walton

Humanmed UK

This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient please telephone us immediately on (+44) 01372 426200. You must
not read, copy, disseminate to other parties or otherwise use the contents of this email. It is the responsibility of the
recipient of this email and any attachments to ensure that they are free of any virus or defect, which might affect any
computer or IT system into which they are received and opened. NUFFIELD HEALTH accepts no responsibility for
any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use of this email and any attachments Nuffield Health: Nuffield
Health Registered Office: Epsom Gateway, 2 Ashley Avenue, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5AL A Registered Charity
Number: 205533 (England & Wales), a Charity Registered in Scotland Number: SC041793 and a Company Limited
by Guarantee Registered in England Number 576970
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